



Memo

Police Department

ITEM #5 a - h

TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members

FROM: Commander Geoff Huff – Ames Police Department

DATE: July 20, 2011

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
August 9, 2011

The Council agenda for August 9, 2011, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

- Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service – Olde Main Brewing Co., 316 Main Street
- Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service – Cy's Roost, 121 Welch Avenue
- Class C Liquor – El Azteca, 1520 S. Dayton Avenue
- Class C Liquor – Es Tas Stanton, 216 Stanton Avenue
- Class C Liquor – Okoboji Grill, 118 S. Duff Avenue
- Class C Beer & B Wine – Hy-Vee Gas #5013, 4018 Lincoln Way
- Class C Liquor – Deano's, 119 Main Street
- Class B Beer – Flame-N-Skewer, 2801 Grand Avenue
- Class C Liquor – Chicha Shack, 2418 Lincoln Way

A review of the Ames Police Department's records found no violations for El Azteca, Es Tas, Okoboji Grill, Hy Vee Gas #5013, Flame –N-Skewer, and the Chicha Shack.

The same review shows one citation for on premises at Olde Main Brewing Company. Deano's had one arrest for public intoxication that was prompted from a call from the establishment about an unruly customer.

Please see the attached Liquor License Criteria Form for Cy's Roost.

The Police Department would recommend renewal of all nine establishments.